

Carl Huie

'' DWOP ''

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 9:48 AM
To: 'Peter Downey'
Subject: RE: 620st04

No. But you may refile no sooner than two months before beginning of transmissions. Additionally, it would speed processing at that time if your application includes concurrence of Society of Broadcast Engineers, which is a condition on authorization.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Peter Downey [mailto:ppd@sportslinkfm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 6:13 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Re: 620st04

Carl

Can you hold the application till you can process and if so when can an application be accepted please?

Peter Downey

----- Original Message -----

From: Carl Huie
To: Peter Downey
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 5:55 PM
Subject: RE: 620st04

If this is for July-Sep 2005, we cannot process STA that far in advance. Application will be dismissed, without prejudice.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Peter Downey [mailto:ppd@sportslinkfm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 12:52 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Re: 620st04

We are putting together our business plan so need to have the application agreed if possible please

Regards

Peter

----- Original Message -----

From: Carl Huie

10/27/2004

To: Peter Downey
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 4:54 PM
Subject: RE: 620st04

July?: we're in October?!?!?!

(05) (04)

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Peter Downey [mailto:ppd@sportslinkfm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 11:16 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Re: 620st04

Race Days from 27th july thru September 7th

(2005)

----- Original Message -----

From: Carl Huie
To: ppd@sportslinkfm.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 3:52 PM
Subject: 620st04

what is duration of STA desired?

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***